Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Lee, Ming-Yao <MingYao.Lee@aig.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 6 June 2023 3:53 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: AIG REF: 8394504133SG // LKK REF: CC3/AIG22012365/Gpa3 [SHB952Y //
SMU2095Z // 09/12/2022]

Hi Hsiao Tong,

Sorry as | have overlooked your email.

This case was previously raised for investigation and no concrete evidence to suggest breach of policy.
Please proceed to handle the matter at best terms.

Thank you.

Regards,

Lee Ming Yao, George

Senior Complex Claims Examiner — Auto Property Damage Claims
AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd

AIG Building

78 Shenton Way, Level 10

Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419 1769
Ming-Yao.Lee@AIG.com | www.AIG.sg

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Sent: 05 June 2023 11:28

To: Lee, Ming-Yao <MingYao.Lee@aig.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: AIG REF: 8394504133SG // LKK REF: CC3/AlG22012365/Gpa3 [SHB952Y // SMU2095Z //
09/12/2022]

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.
Dear Sirs,
We refer to our email dated 23/03/2023.

Please advise. Thanks.



Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |

S(408933)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 9:23 AM

To: Lee, Ming-Yao <MingYao.Lee@aig.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: AIG REF: 8394504133SG // LKK REF: CC3/AIG22012365/Gpa3 [SHBI52Y // SMU2095Z // 09/12/2022]

Dear Sirs,

We have uploaded a copy of third party video in Merimen for your viewing.
We noticed that the accident happened at midnight and insured reported that his car skidded and resulted the
collision.

Please advise if AlIG is conducting investigation and advise if we can proceed DS.

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




